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'r. Craig Foberts
Environmental Protection Agency
Foom 1681, Parklsm Building
5600 Fishers Lane
Rockville, Maryland 20852

I

Dear Mr. Roberts:

Two coples of each of the following items relating to nuclear power
plarts are enclosed for yor information:

1. lLetter from Commorwealth Edison Campany dated
February 14, 1972, transmitting Annual Report for
Station Operation f r the year of 1971 for Dresden
Unit 1 (dated January 28, 1972) and
v 2tter from Consumers Power Conmpany dated February 28,
1972, tramsmitting Report of Operation of Big Fock
Point Nuclear Plant for the period of July 1, 1971
through December 31, 1971,

Sincerely,

C

Skovholt
Director for
Operations

of Feactor licensing

Enclosures:
Iters 1 and 2 sbove

cc w/enclosures:

Mr, Donald wWalgren
Envirormental Protection
1 North Wacker Drive
Chicago, Illinois 60606
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